

Exhibit 2A
EDUCATIONAL OBJECTIVE AND
EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM SERVICE
(Form No. 340, Section II, Question 4(b))
October 1, 2007

ATTACHED HERETO ARE ORGANIZATIONAL DOCUMENTS EXPRESSLY
STATING THE APPLICANT'S EDUCATIONAL OBJECTIVES.

ALSO ATTACHED IS A STATEMENT GENERALLY SETTING FORTH THE
APPLICANT'S PROPOSED EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM SERVICE.

BY-LAWS OF AVAILABLE MEDIA, INC.

I. NAME:

The name of the organization is AVAILABLE MEDIA, INC.

II. INCORPORATION:

AVAILABLE MEDIA, INC. is a non-profit corporation composed of journalists and other writers, film video and television media production and technical personnel, and interested people.

III. MISSION:

AVAILABLE MEDIA, INC. exists to inform the public about important issues, to encourage and inspire meaningful participation in our democracy, and to appropriately represent the ethnic and cultural diversity of the region. AVAILABLE MEDIA, INC. shall provide programming, media access and educational programs and services, including but not limited to programs of educational merit including those concerned with scientific, cultural, historical, and humane studies; adult education, distance learning, programs in support of K-12 and higher education; programs incident to for-credit instruction and general interest programs.

IV. PURPOSE:

The purpose of AVAILABLE MEDIA, INC. is to change the way people perceive their government and the world. To further this objective, AVAILABLE MEDIA, INC. seeks to apply for, license and operate one or more noncommercial, educational broadcast stations, and to serve and fully qualify as a "public telecommunications entity" within the intent of 47 U.S.C. Section 397(12).

V. GOVERNANCE:

AVAILABLE MEDIA, INC. is made up of one governing body: the Board of Directors.

VI. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

1.) Meetings of the Board of Directors:

- a) Regular meetings of the Board of Directors will be held no less than four (4) times yearly.
- b) Additional or special meetings may be called by the President, (Vice-President in the absence of the President), or the Board of Directors.
- c) Quorum: There shall be a majority of Board members present in order to establish a quorum for all meetings. Once a quorum has been established

it remains for the duration of the meeting provided that there are not less than three board members still present with at least one of these being an officer.

2.) Responsibilities: The Board is the managing agency for AVAILABLE MEDIA, INC. Its primary responsibilities are:

- a) To monitor and guide the activities of AVAILABLE MEDIA, INC., as stated in Section III.
- b) To receive appropriated funds and to prepare, monitor, and administer an annual budget.
- c) To perform other duties appropriate to its purpose and the purpose of the organization including:
 - 1) Adopt and amend by-laws;
 - 2) Elect members to the Board of Directors;
 - 3) Examine resolutions concerning policy and legislation brought to the Board of Directors.

3.) Electing Members to the Board of Directors: A prospective Board member wishing to serve on the Board of Directors shall first be nominated by a seated Board member in good standing at any official meeting. A subsequent three-quarters majority vote of the Board members present will elect the prospective Board member to the Board of Directors.

4.) The Board of Directors shall have the following officers:

President
Vice President
Secretary
Treasurer

The President or a designee of the Board shall preside at all meetings of the Board and the organization, shall enforce decisions of the Board, shall sign all official documents for the organization, and shall represent the organization in all official negotiations and meetings, and be an official spokesperson for AVAILABLE MEDIA, INC. The Board shall authorize any release of information.

5.) Election of Officers: Members of the Board present at any official meeting shall elect officers to the Board of Directors. Any Board member in good standing shall offer a nomination of an eligible Board member at any official meeting. A three-quarters majority vote of the Board members present shall determine the selection of the officers.

6.) Terms of Office: Officers shall serve for two years after election. Board members serve until they resign or are removed.

7.) Vacancies: In the event of a vacancy of an officer on the Board, the Board may determine to complete the term with its reduced composition, or a vote of the Board may select another person to fill the vacancy of an officer. Any Board member can at any meeting call for an election of officers.

8.) Removal of Officers: Any officer may be removed from the Board, for any reasonable cause, by action of the Board. The Board shall consider removal of any officer who fails to attend three consecutive, regularly scheduled meetings of the Board without prior notification or explanation to the Board. Any Board member can be removed from the Board by a vote of the Board.

9.) Voting: The Board of Directors is an official agency representing AVAILABLE MEDIA, INC. The Board shall take actions on all official business of AVAILABLE MEDIA, INC. with a duly recorded vote of the Board. The Board of Directors may declare Executive Session to address AVAILABLE MEDIA, INC. business of a confidential or legal nature in accordance with the New Mexico Open Meetings Act NMSA 1978 Sub-section H 10-15-1. All matters put to a vote require a minimum three-quarters majority to pass. Each Board member shall have only one vote on all actions taken by the Board. A Board member may vote in absentia by means of written or electronic communication, the directed vote being delivered by another Board member who is authorized to do so by the absent Board member.

VII. AUTHORITY OF THE BOARD:

No AVAILABLE MEDIA, INC. member of the Board shall have authority to act officially or represent AVAILABLE MEDIA, INC. without the expressed authorization of the Board of Directors. No member of the Board will be required to enforce any resolution or policy of AVAILABLE MEDIA, INC. that would violate the by-laws or regulations.

VIII. DIVERSITY OF THE BOARD:

AVAILABLE MEDIA, INC. at all times shall maintain "local diversity of ownership" as that is defined in FCC Rules and Regulations, Section 73.7003(b)(2), 47 C.F.R. Section 73.7003(b)(2). At no time shall AVAILABLE MEDIA, INC., any parent or subsidiary entity, any voting member, or any officer or director of AVAILABLE MEDIA, INC., have an attributable interest in another radio station, including any license, construction permit or debt or equity position, if the principal community contour of such station would overlap in any part with the principal community contour of a new noncommercial radio station for which AVAILABLE

MEDIA, INC. files an FCC application for construction permit.

IX. MAINTAINING LOCALITY:

1.) AVAILABLE MEDIA, INC. shall maintain a permanent headquarters within 25 miles of the geographical center of the community of Canoncito/To'hajiilee.

2.) Composition of the Board of Directors shall be maintained at all times with the characteristics necessary to qualify AVAILABLE MEDIA, INC. as an "established local entity" under Rules and Regulations of the Federal Communications Commission ("FCC"), Section 73.7003(b)(1), 47 C.F. R. Section 73.7003(b)(1).

X. AMENDMENTS TO THE BY-LAWS:

1.) These by-laws may only amended or revised by vote of the members of the Board at a duly convened meeting of the Board, provided that notice of the proposed amendments or revision is given to Board members at least one week prior to the meeting.

2.) No amendment shall be made to matters of FCC eligibility, qualification, or preference, in paras. III, IV, VIII, or IX hereof, unless such amendment is required, or is permitted with no detriment to AVAILABLE MEDIA, INC.'s qualifying or comparative position, under revisions to FCC rules, regulations or policies as they may occur from time to time.

XI. NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY:

In performing any services, AVAILABLE MEDIA, INC. shall not discriminate against any person on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, national origin or ancestry, age, physical handicap or disability, or sexual identity, as defined in 28 CRF 35.104, the regulations applicable to the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as currently enacted or as hereafter amended.

XII. ADVISORY BOARD:

Concerned members of the community, chosen for their diverse expertise and knowledge, will constitute an Advisory Board. The members of this Advisory Board will serve as counselors and mentors for all aspects of AVAILABLE MEDIA, INC. activities.

Date: 9-12-07

AVAILABLE MEDIA, INC.

Exhibit 2C
DIVERSITY OF OWNERSHIP
(Form No. 340, Section IV, Question 2)

WITH THE EXCEPTIONS NOTED, NEITHER THE APPLICANT NOR ANY DIRECTOR, OFFICER OR EMPLOYEE HAS ANY BROADCAST OWNERSHIP WITHIN THE PRIMARY SERVICE CONTOUR OF THE PROPOSED FACILITY. AS TO EACH EXCEPTION, THE OWNERSHIP IS NOT ATTRIBUTABLE FOR THE REASON(S) GIVEN:

EXCEPTIONS

NOT ATTRIBUTABLE BECAUSE:

None.